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10 March 2016

Dr Max Headway

fyi-request-3682-1ee6cab8@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Dr Headway

| refer to your request of 26 February 2016 for the following information: “documentation
that specifically confirms that David Seymour MP is not, in fact, a holographic simulation of
Technician 2" Class Arnold J Rimmer of the Jupiter Mining Corporation space vessel Red Dwarf".

| am declining your request under section 18(h) of the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act)
on the basis that the request is frivolous.

In accordance with section 19 of the Act, you have the right to seek an investigation and
review of the refusal by way of complaint to an Ombudsman under section 28(3).

Yours sincerely

Lisa Fong
Acting Director



